

ANALYSIS OF DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

DOC. NO. 3508-G1

②

(H48)

INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTION SECTION

EVIDENTIARY DOCUMENT NUMBER 3508 G

TITLE: Bound volume, File of Official Documents (KOBUN RUI SHU)

No. 62, Vol 6, 1938.

SOURCE: Cabinet Secretariat

MICROFILMING

Document 3508 G Source: Cabinet Secretariat
has been microfilmed on 9/2/48 1948 for
permanent historical record.

(None) (Part) of this document had been extracted for court use.

F. MATTISON
Files Unit
Document Division

INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTION SECTION

Doc. No. 3508 - G

Date: 26 September 1947

ANALYSIS OF DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT

Title and Nature: Bound volume, File of Official Documents
(KOBUN RUISHU) No. 62, Vol 6, 1938.

Date: 1938 Original Copy Language: Japanese

Has it been translated? Yes No

LOCATION OF ORIGINAL:

Document Division

SOURCE OF ORIGINAL:

Cabinet Secretariat

PERSONS IMPLICATED:

SUETSUGU, Nobumasa; KONOYE, Fumimaro; HIROTA, Koki; ARITA,
Hachiro; KAYA, Okinori; KAZAMI, Akira.

CRIMES OR PHASE TO WHICH DOCUMENT APPLICABLE:

China Affair

SUMMARY OF RELEVANT POINTS:

Contains decisions made by the Cabinet on the table of or-
ganization and function of various ministries.

Item 2: Decision on a revision of Article 6 of the Organ-
ization of the Privy Council gives a revised category of subjects
to be placed before the Privy Council for inquiries under Im-
perial Ordinance No. 774. The more important subjects taken up
by the Privy Council are:

1. Petitions, questions, laws, and ordinances relative
to the Imperial Constitution.
2. Conclusion of international treaties.
3. Important ordinances
4. Matters specially submitted to it.

Promulgated on 23 December 1938

Doc. No. 3508 - G
Page 1.

INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTION SECTION

Doc. No. 3508 - G

Date: 26 September 1947

ANALYSIS OF DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT

Title and Nature: Bound volume, File of Official Documents
(KOBUN RUISHU) No. 62, Vol 6, 1938.

Date: 1938 Original Copy Language: Japanese

Has it been translated? Yes No

LOCATION OF ORIGINAL:

Document Division

SOURCE OF ORIGINAL:

Cabinet Secretariat

PERSONS IMPLICATED:

SUETSUGU, Nobumasa; KONOYE, Fumimaro; HIROTA, Koki; ARITA,
Hachiro; KAYA, Okinori; KAZAMI, Akira.

CRIMES OR PHASE TO WHICH DOCUMENT APPLICABLE:

China Affair

SUMMARY OF RELEVANT POINTS:

Contains decisions made by the Cabinet on the table of organization and function of various ministries.

Item 2: Decision on a revision of Article 6 of the Organization of the Privy Council gives a revised category of subjects to be placed before the Privy Council for inquiries under Imperial Ordinance No. 774. The more important subjects taken up by the Privy Council are:

1. Petitions, questions, laws, and ordinances relative to the Imperial Constitution.
2. Conclusion of international treaties.
3. Important ordinances
4. Matters specially submitted to it.

Promulgated on 23 December 1938

Doc. No. 3508 - G
Page 1.

Item 4: Cabinet Decisions of 12 December 1938, on matters relating to the interpretation of international treaties in respect to the revised stipulation of Item 6 of Article 6 of the Organization of the Privy Council. (A.N. Item 6 of Article 6 deals with conclusion of international treaties) X

The international treaties in connection with the above revisions shall include all the international agreements and include not only those having the title of treaty, but also those titled convention, agreement, or pact, and shall be construed to fall within the same category of treaty or agreement as the object of diplomatic negotiations with other powers.

Item 12. Cabinet decision on Imperial Ordinance No 336 revising Ordinance No 527 pertains to the Investigating Committee of Cultural Work in China. The regulations for the special account for cultural work in China were revised together with the above. Promulgated 18 May 1938.

Item 23. Cabinet decision of 30 November 1938 on the establishment of an Anti-Espionage Committee, requested by Home Minister SUETSUGU, Nobumasa. He said that the espionage activities of foreign agents have increased greatly since the outbreak of the China Incident so that the establishment of the above committee is urgently necessary to cope with the situation and prevent the leakage of state secrets.

The committee is to be under the supervision of the Home Minister and the chairmanship of the Home Vice-Minister. Its function is to maintain the nation's policy toward news, information, enlightening propaganda, and attraction of foreign visitors. Strengthening of anti-espionage measures is not to result in hampering the above policy. Details are to be kept most secret.

The committee members are comprised of chiefs of Bureaus and Sections of the various Ministries.

Analyst: 1st Lt. Fred F. Suzukawa

Doc. No. 3508 -G
Page 2.

Item 4: Cabinet Decisions of 12 December 1938, on matters relating to the interpretation of international treaties in respect to the revised stipulation of Item 6 of Article 6 of the Organization of the Privy Council. (A.N. Item 6 of Article 6 deals with conclusion of international treaties)

The international treaties in connection with the above revisions shall include all the international agreements and include not only those having the title of treaty, but also those titled convention, agreement, or pact, and shall be construed to fall within the same category of treaty or agreement as the object of diplomatic negotiations with other powers.

Item 12. Cabinet decision on Imperial Ordinance No 336 revising Ordinance No 527 pertains to the Investigating Committee of Cultural Work in China. The regulations for the special account for cultural work in China were revised together with the above. Promulgated 18 May 1938.

Item 23. Cabinet decision of 30 November 1938 on the establishment of an Anti-Espionage Committee, requested by Home Minister SUETSUGU, Nobumasa. He said that the espionage activities of foreign agents have increased greatly since the outbreak of the China Incident so that the establishment of the above committee is urgently necessary to cope with the situation and prevent the leakage of state secrets.

The committee is to be under the supervision of the Home Minister and the chairmanship of the Home Vice-Minister. Its function is to maintain the nation's policy toward news, information, enlightening propaganda, and attraction of foreign visitors. Strengthening of anti-espionage measures is not to result in hampering the above policy. Details are to be kept most secret.

The committee members are comprised of chiefs of Bureaus and Sections of the various Ministries.

INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTION SECTION

Doc. No. 3508-G

Date 26 September 1947

ANALYSIS OF DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT

Bound Volume, File of Official Documents
Title and Nature: (KOBUN RUISHU) (collection of official documents)
Completion 62, Vol. 6, 1938.

Date: 1938 Original (X) Copy () Language: Japanese

Has it been translated? Yes () No (X)
Has it been photostated? Yes () No ()

LOCATION OF ORIGINAL

Document Division

SOURCE OF ORIGINAL:

Cabinet Secretariat

PERSONS IMPLICATED: SUETSUGU, Nobumasa; KONOYE, Fumimaro; HIROTA, Koki; ARITA, Hachiro; KAYA, Okinori; ~~etc., as responsible Cabinet~~
~~members~~ KAZAMI, Akira

CRIMES OR PHASE TO WHICH DOCUMENT APPLICABLE:

China Affairs

SUMMARY OF RELEVANT POINTS

Contains decisions made by the Cabinet on the table of organization and functions of various ministries.

Item 2: Decision on a revision of Article 6 of the Organization of the Privy Council which ^{gives} a revised category of subjects that ^{to} will be placed before the Privy Council for inquiries. ~~This was revised under~~ Imperial Ordinance No. 774. ~~The following subjects are~~ ^{the most important}

Analyst:

Doc. No. 3508-G

taken up by the Privy Council are: ~~as follows~~ 1

- (1) Petitions, questions, laws, and ordinances relative to the Imperial Constitution
 - (2) Conclusion of international treaties
 - (3) Important ordinances
 - (4) matters specially submitted to it
- Promulgated on 23 December 1938.

Item 4. Cabinet Decision of ~~13~~ December 1938, on matters relating to the ~~interpretation~~ of the international treaties in respect of ~~the~~ ^{to} revised stipulation of Item 6 of Article 6 of the Organization of the Privy Council.
(AN: Item 6 of Article 6 deals with conclusion of international treaties)

The international treaties in ^{connection with} respect of the above revisions shall ^{include} indicate all the international agreements and include not only those bearing the title of treaty but also those titled convention, agreement, or pact and shall be construed to fall within the ^{same} category of treaty or agreement as the object of diplomatic negotiations with other powers.

Item 12. Cabinet decision ~~of 18 May 1938~~ ^{of 18 May 1938} on Imperial Ordinance No 336 revising Ordinance No 527 ^{pertains} ~~pertaining~~ to the ~~organization~~ of the Investigating Committee of Cultural Work in China. - The ~~regulations~~ ^{regulations} for the special account for cultural work in China ~~was~~ ^{were} revised together with the above. Promulgated 18 May 1938.

Item 23. Cabinet decision of 30 November 1938 on the establishment of an Anti-Spying Committee, ~~which was~~ requested by Prime Minister SUETSUGU, Nobunasa. He said that the spying activities ~~of~~ foreign agents have increased greatly since the outbreak of the China Incident so that the establishment of the above committee ~~is~~ ^{is} urgently necessary to cope with the situation and prevent the leakage of state secrets.

KAWABE, Shōzō ()

Date	Class of Decoration	Achievement	Recommending Ministry
1934, 4, 29	Order of the Sacred Treasure, 3rd Class	Manchurian Incident	War Ministry
1940, 4, 29	Military Order of the Golden Kite, 2nd Grade	China Incident	War Ministry
1940, 4, 29	Grand Cordon of the Order of the Rising Sun	China Incident	War Ministry
1939, 12, 27	Order of Verdienst Kreuz mit dem Stern Adler, Deutch Reich	Japano-Deutcher Amity	Foreign Ministry

- 28 -

The Committee is ^{to be} under the supervision of the Home Minister and the chairmanship of ^{the Home} ~~the~~ Vice-minister. Its function is to ^{maintain} ~~keep in accord with~~ the nation's policy toward news, informations, enlightening propaganda, attraction of foreign visitors, ~~and so to it that~~ the strengthening of anti-spying measures ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{to} result in hampering the above policy. Details are to be kept most secret.

The committee members are comprised of chiefs of Bureaus and Sections of the various ministries.

Analyst: 1st Lt Fred F. Brayburn

OK dy

KATAKURA, Chu ()

Date	Class of Decoration	Achievement	Recommending Ministry
1934, 4, 29	Military Order of the Golden Kite, Fifth Grade	Manchurian Incident	War Ministry
1934, 4, 29	Order of the Dichsomatic Light Rising Sun, 7 win-Rays	Manchurian Incident	War Ministry
1940, 4, 29	Minor Cordon of the Order of the Golden Kite	China Incident	War Ministry
1940, 4, 29	Intermediate Cordon of the Order of the Rising Sun	China Incident	War Ministry
1937, 12, 20	Manchukuo Decoration, Ching Yuan Chang, 3rd Grade	Japano-Manchukuo Amity	Foreign Ministry
1942, 12, 28	Manchukuo Decoration, Chu Kuo-Chang, 2nd Grade	Japano-Manchukuo Amity	Foreign Ministry
1939, 12, 27	Commandor Coronne, Italie	Japano-Italian Amity	Foreign Ministry

Translator - T. HOZUMI
1719/47

(1)

(Secret)

23-12-1938.

With reference to the matter of part revision of the Organization of the Privy Council (Revision of Article 6) promulgated by virtue of the Imperial Ordinance No. 774 dated 21st inst, we have received advice from the Cabinet as per annexed papers, and have to transmit same to you in conformity with the orders.

Secretary of the Privy Council

(Secret)

21-12-1938.

Cabinet, Kakuko No. 335

To Baron HIRANUMA, Kiichiro,

President of the Privy Council.

From Prince KONOE, Fumimaro,

Prime Minister.

In pursuance of the revision of stipulations in Article 6 of the Organization of the Privy Council, the matters relating to the category of subjects to be placed

(2)

before the Privy Council for inquiries, has now been determined as per annex for which I have to invite your attention.

N.B. - I have also to advise that the Imperial message relating to the subjects of which inquiries are to be made to the Privy Council dated 9th April 1900 and the interpretation of the above described Imperial message reported to the throne on 12th and sanctioned on 15th May, same year, has been determined to stand henceforth automatically void as the result of the revision of the stipulations of Article 6 of the Organization of the Privy Council.

21-12-1938.

Cabinet Kaku-ko No. 364.

To Baron HIRANUMA, Kiichiro

President of the Privy Council

From KAZAMI, Akira,

Chief Cabinet Secretary.

I have to advise that, in pursuance of the revision of the stipulations of Article 6 of the Organization of the Privy Council, it has been decided at the Cabinet conference as per annex in regard to the interpretation of the international treaties respecting the revised stipulations of No. 6 of the said Article 6.

(Annex.) (Decided at the Cabinet conference, 13-12-1938)
Matters relating to the interpretation of the international treaties in respect of the revised stipulations of No. 6 of Article 6 of the Organization of the Privy Council.

The international treaties in respect of the revised stipulation of No. 6 of Article 6 of the Organization of the Privy Council shall indicate all the international agreements and include not only those bearing the title of treaty but also those titled convention, agreement or pact and shall be construed to fall within the same category of

(4)

Treaty or agreement as the object of diplomatic negotiation with other powers in accordance with the present Article 6 of the Organization of the Privy Council.

Secret)

Bunka 1 Secret No. 407

26-2-1938.

To Prince KONOE, Fumimaro,

Prime Minister

From HIROTA, Koki.

Foreign Minister

(Concerned official - Chief No 1 Section, Cultural Work Division.)

Re request for cabinet conference pertaining to revision of "Organization of Investigating Committee of Cultural Work in China".

I have to request the cabinet conference to examine the draft as per annex for revision of "Organization of Investigating Committee of Cultural Work in China".

We hereby sanction the matter relating to the revision of the "Organization of Investigating Committee of Cultural Work in China" and order the same to be promulgated.

Imperial Manual and Seal

Seventeenth day of May, 1938.

Prime Minister.

Foreign Minister.

It is desired to promulgate this act simultaneously with the "Management Rule of Special Funds for Cultural Work in China."

Bureau of Registration.

<u>Date</u>	<u>Decoration</u>	<u>Achievement</u>	<u>Ministry</u>
29 Apr. 1934	Intermediate Cordon of the Order of the Rising Sun	Manchurian Incident	Naval Ministry
29 Apr. 1940	Order of the Sacred Treasure, 1st Class	China Incident	"
9 May 1934	Manchukuo Decoration, Chingyuan-Chang, 3rd Class	Japanese- Manchurian Amity	Foreign Ministry

Home Ministry, Hatsu-Kei No. 87 30-11-1938.

To Prince KONOE, Fumimaro.

Prime Minister

From SUETSUGU, Nobumasa.

Home Minister

Committee for
Re Prevention of Espionage Committee.

In conjunction with the complication of international affairs, every country of the world has set up organs for prevention of espionage and is exerting for collecting intelligences from all possible sources and for working out a plot. In our country, the spying activities of various foreign ^{powers} have likewise become ardent year after year and particularly since the outbreak of the incident of this occasion, the movements from abroad have developed notably ~~cleverer~~ ^{clever} and more active. The present system in our country against espionage, however, leaves much to be regretted and the perfection of the organs in this

<u>Date</u>	<u>Decoration</u>	<u>Achievement</u>	<u>Ministry</u>
2 Aug. 1938	Chukuo-Chang 2nd Class	Japanese- Manchurian Amity	Foreign Ministry
20 Apr. 1939	Italian decoration - Grande Officiale Corona	Japanese- Italian Amity	"

3508-G

RESTRICTED

Not Available to Defense

Concern is urgently needed from the viewpoint (7)
of national defense. Accordingly, it is
desired to institute a committee for prevention
of espionage as per draft herewith annexed,
in order to intensify the supervision of spying
and to perfect the system for nationwide
movements of prevention of espionage.

The cabinet conference is, accordingly, solicited.

— END —

3508-G

RESTRICTED

Not Available to Defense

Concern is urgently needed from the viewpoint (7)
of national defense. Accordingly, it is
desired to institute a committee for prevention
of espionage as per draft herewith annexed,
in order to intensify the supervision of spying
and to perfect the system for nationwide
movements of prevention of espionage.

The cabinet conference is, accordingly, solicited.

— END —

<u>Date</u>	<u>Decorations</u>	<u>Reference</u>	<u>Source</u>
29 Apr. 1934	Order of the Sacred Treasure, 3rd Class	Manchurian Incident	War Ministry
29 Apr. 1940	Military Order of the Golden Kite, 3rd Class	China In- cident	"
29 Apr. 1940	Order of the Compound Light Rising Sun	"	"

EXHIBIT NO. 306

Doc. NO. 1921

AFFIDAVIT- 11

公文類聚第六十二編
卷六

官 職 門 四
官 制 二
樞 密 院
外 務 省
內 務 省

公文類聚第六十二編卷六

官職門

官制

樞密院

			閣議	閣議	上奏	勅令 七七四					
			樞密院官制第六條第六號ノ改正規定 、國際條約、解釋ニ関スル件ヲ定ム	ヲ定ム	樞密院御諮詢事項ニ関スル諒解事項	同院御諮詢事項、範圍ニ関シ勅定方	樞密院官制第六條、規定改正ニ伴ヒ	樞密院官制中ヲ改正ス			
			十二月二十日	十二月二十日	十二月二十日	十二月二十日	十二月二十日	十二月二十日			
			通牒	通牒	通牒	通牒	通牒	公布			
			四	三	二	一					

外務省

内閣府登記簿

勅令	勅令	勅令	勅令	勅令	勅令	勅令	勅令	勅令	勅令	勅令	勅令
和十二年勅令第六百八十一號	和十二年勅令第六百八十一號	和十二年勅令第六百八十一號	和十二年勅令第六百八十一號	和十二年勅令第六百八十一號	和十二年勅令第六百八十一號	和十二年勅令第六百八十一號	和十二年勅令第六百八十一號	和十二年勅令第六百八十一號	和十二年勅令第六百八十一號	和十二年勅令第六百八十一號	和十二年勅令第六百八十一號
在外公館職員定員令中。昭	在外公館職員定員令中。昭	在外公館職員定員令中。昭	在外公館職員定員令中。昭	在外公館職員定員令中。昭	在外公館職員定員令中。昭	在外公館職員定員令中。昭	在外公館職員定員令中。昭	在外公館職員定員令中。昭	在外公館職員定員令中。昭	在外公館職員定員令中。昭	在外公館職員定員令中。昭
三月二十日	三月二十日	三月二十日	三月二十日	三月二十日	三月二十日	三月二十日	三月二十日	三月二十日	三月二十日	三月二十日	三月二十日
公布	公布	公布	公布	公布	公布	公布	公布	公布	公布	公布	公布
十	十	十	十	十	十	十	十	十	十	十	十

(木村總)

内閣官房書記官

(甲)

			勅令 七九六	勅令 三三六	勅令 四六四	勅令 四六五	勅令 四六六	勅令 六三二	勅令 七三〇	勅令 七六一
	國大使館ニ教務事務官等ヲ置クノ件		支那事變被害調査委員會官制ヲ定ム	對支文化事業調査會官制中ヲ改正ス	外務省官制中ニ外務部内臨時職員設	置制中。在外公館職員定員令中ヲ改	正ス	臨時外務省ニ外交顧問ヲ置ク	外務省官制中ニ外務部内臨時職員設	置制中ヲ改正ス
		四月二十八日	五月十八日	七月一日				九月十日	十月十日	
		公布	公布	公布				公布	公布	
		十一	十二	十三				十四		

内務省

内務省記録

勅令 五	勅令 一	勅令 二
昭和十二年勅令第六百二十四號臨時 社會局臨時軍事援護部ヲ置クノ件 中ヲ改正ス	一 內務省官制中ヲ改正ス 勅令ニ各省官 制通則中改正ノ件ニ合ス	一 榮養研究所官制中 ○國立癩療養所官 制中 ○國立結核療養所官制中 ○傳染 病研究所官制中 ○衛生試驗所官制中 ○日本藥局方調查會官制中 ○阿片委 員會官制中 ○國立公園委員會官制中 ○傷兵院官制中 ○國立少年救護院官 制中 ○職業紹介委員會官制中 ○社會 保險調查會官制中 ○國際勞働機關帝
一月八日 公布	一月十一日 公布	一月十一日 公布
十五		

官制官房前金記

(未村納)

勅令 二〇	勅令 二〇	勅令 二〇		勅令 二〇								
一 保險衛生調査會官制中ヲ改正ス 同件右	在リ	一 中央衛生會官制中ヲ改正ス 同右 一 防疫職員官制中ヲ改正ス 同右 一 同右ノ件第 三條ニ在リ	一 同右ノ件第 四條ニ在リ	一 昭和十二年勅令第六百二十四號 (臨時) 社會局ニ臨時軍事 接護部ヲ置クノ件 中ヲ改正ス 同件右 第一條ニ在リ		一 昭和三十二年勅令第一四號 信省ノ件 中ヲ改正ス	一 勅令第一四號 信省ノ件 中ヲ改正ス	一 勅令第二十四號 第一條 中ヲ改正ス	一 勅令第十八號 (行政廳ニ依リ 見 賜財團濟生會ノ事務ヲ 施行セシムルノ件 中ヲ改正ス	一 勅令第百號 中大 正三年勅令	一 國事務所官制中 臨時海港檢疫所官 制中 明治四十年勅令	
一月十一日		一月十一日	一月十一日	一月十一日		一月十一日						
公布		公布	公布	公布		公布						

同件右

(甲)

勅令 三〇六	勅令 三〇五	勅令 三〇七	勅令 三〇二	勅令 三〇〇	勅令 二〇〇	勅令 二〇〇	勅令 二〇〇	勅令 二〇〇
一 都市計畫委員會官制中ヲ改正ス	一 内務省官制中ヲ改正ス	一 官國幣社職制中ヲ改正ス	一 内務省官制中ヲ改正ス	一 勞働者災害扶助責任保險審査會規程 中ヲ改正ス 同右ノ件第九條ニ在リ	一 藥劑師試驗委員會官制中ヲ改正ス 同右 第八條ニ在リ	一 齒科醫師試驗委員會官制中ヲ改正ス 同右 件第七條ニ在リ	一 醫師試驗委員會官制中ヲ改正ス 同右 第六ノ條ニ在リ	第五條ニ在リ
三月二十八日	三月二十八日	四月十四日	三月三十日	一月十日	一月十日	一月十日	一月十日	
公布	公布	公布	公布	公布	公布	公布	公布	
十九	十八	十七	十六					

(木村納)

内務省官制金部

										閣議	勅令 七三五	勅令 六三三	勅令 五三〇
										防諜委員會ヲ設置ス	都市計畫委員會官制中ヲ改正ス	内務部内臨時職員設置制中ヲ改正ス	内務部内臨時職員設置制中ヲ改正ス
										十月二日	十月三十日	九月十日	七月三十日
										指令	公布	公布	公布
										二三	二三	三一	二一

(甲)

内閣府記録



閣甲第三三四號

起案

昭和十三年十二月十四日

閣議決定 昭和十三年十二月十七日施行
裁可 昭和十三年十二月十六日行

昭和十三年十二月二十一日公布

内閣總理大臣 文

内閣書記官長

内閣書記官



外務大臣

立

陸軍大臣

海

文部大臣

尾

逓信大臣

道

厚生大臣

五

内務大臣

尾

海軍大臣

五

農林大臣

虫

鐵道大臣

五

大藏大臣

地

司法大臣

五

商工大臣

港

拓務大臣

五

樞密院官制中改正ノ件

右樞密院ノ御諮詢ヲ經テ御下付ニ付同院

上奏ノ通裁可ヲ奏請セラレ可然ト認ム

上諭案

朕樞密顧問ノ諮詢ヲ經テ樞密院官

制中改正ノ件ヲ裁可シ茲ニ之ヲ

公布セシム

御名 御璽

昭和十三年十二月二十日

内閣總理大臣

(樞密院上奏ノ通)

臣等 樞密院官制中改正ノ件諮詢ノ命ヲ恪
ミ本月十四日ヲ以テ審議ヲ盡シ之ヲ可決
セリ乃チ謹テ上奏シ更ニ
聖明ノ採擇ヲ仰ク

昭和十三年十二月十四日

樞密院議長男爵臣 平沼騏一郎

勅令第七百七十四號

録奏

樞密院官制中左ノ通改正ス

一 帝國憲法ノ新訂ニ關スル草案及

第六條 樞密院ハ左ノ事項ニ付諮詢ヲ

待テ會議ヲ開キ意見ヲ上奏ス

一 皇室典範及皇室令ニ於テ樞密院

八、教育ニ關スル重要ノ勅令

九、行政各部ノ官制其ノ他ノ官規ニ

關スル重要ノ勅令

十、榮典及恩赦ノ基礎ニ關スル勅令

十一、前各號ニ掲ゲタルモノノ外特

ニ諮詢セラレタル事項

附則

本令ハ公布ノ日ヨリ之ヲ施行ス

閣甲三三四

昭和七年十二月五日御下付

御覽濟内閣へ御下付

内閣總理大臣 齋藤

法制局長官

昭和三十四年十一月三十日 内閣書記官長 (印) 内閣書記官 (印) (印) (印)

外務大臣	陸軍大臣	文部大臣	遞信大臣	厚生大臣
齋藤	海軍大臣	農林大臣	鐵道大臣	
	司法大臣	商工大臣	拓務大臣	
	大藏大臣			

樞密院官制中改正ノ件命ニ依リ起案
 上申ス依テ別紙、通閣議決定セラレ
 可然ト認ム

追テ本件ハ樞密院官制第六條第五項ノ事項ナルヲ以テ樞密院ニ御諮詢相成可然ト認ム

尚本改正ニ付テハ宮内省及樞密院側ニ於テモ異存無之

勅令案

別紙ノ通

朕樞密顧問ノ諮詢ヲ經テ樞密院官制中改正ノ件ヲ裁可シ茲ニ之ヲ
公布セシム

御名 御璽

年 月 日

内閣總理大臣

勅令第 號

樞密院官制中左ノ通改正ス

第六條 樞密院ハ左ノ事項ニ付諮詢ヲ待テ會議ヲ開キ意見ヲ上奏

ス

一 皇室典範及皇室令ニ於テ樞密院ノ權限ニ屬セシメタル事項
竝ニ特ニ諮詢セラレタル皇室令

内閣

- 二 帝國憲法ノ條項ニ關スル草案及疑義
- 三 帝國憲法ニ附屬スル法律及勅令
- 四 樞密院ノ官制及事務規程ノ改正
- 五 帝國憲法第八條及第七十條ノ勅令
- 六 國際條約ノ締結
- 七 帝國憲法第十四條ノ戒嚴ノ宣告
- 八 教育ニ關スル重要ノ勅令
- 九 行政各部ノ官制其ノ他ノ官規ニ關スル重要ノ勅令
- 十 榮典及恩赦ノ基礎ニ關スル勅令
- 十一 前各號ニ掲ゲタルモノノ外特ニ諮詢セラレタル事項

附則

本令ハ公布ノ日ヨリ之ヲ施行ス

日
月

IMT 646

21

理由

樞密院御諮詢事項ノ範圍ニ付テハ樞密院官制第六條ノ規定竝ニ之ニ關
スル明治三十三年四月九日附ノ御沙汰書及同年五月十二日上奏同月十
五日裁可ヲ經タル右御沙汰書ニ關スル解釋ニ依リ明ニセラレタル處御
沙汰書下付後ニ於テモ諸種ノ事情ニ依リ御諮詢事項ノ範圍ハ漸次擴大
スルニ至レリ、而シテ成規又ハ慣例ニ依ル現在ノ御諮詢事項中彼此權
衡ヲ失スルモノアリ或ハ御諮詢事項ヨリ之ヲ除キ或ハ新ニ之ヲ加フル
ヲ相當ト認メラルルモノナキニ非ズ、茲ヲ以テ此ノ際此等ニ就キ相當
ノ整理ヲ加フル爲樞密院官制第六條ヲ改正スルノ必要アリ。

參照

● 樞密院官制及事務規程

明治二十一年四月三十日
勅令第二十二號

改正 明治二十三年第二十六號、二十六年第一一七號、四十二年第一八四號
大正二年第一三七號、七年第三五五號

朕元勳及練達ノ人ヲ撰ミ國務ヲ諮詢シ其啓沃ノ力ニ倚ルノ必要ヲ察シ樞密院ヲ設ケ朕力至高顧問ノ府トナサントス茲ニ其官制及事務規程ヲ裁可シ之ヲ公布セシム
(總理大臣副署)
樞密院官制

第二章 職掌

第六條 樞密院ハ左ノ事項ニ付諮詢ヲ待テ會議ヲ開キ意見ヲ上奏ス

- 一 皇室典範ニ於テ其權限ニ屬セシメタル事項
- 二 憲法ノ條項又ハ憲法ニ附屬スル法律勅令ニ關スル草案及疑義
- 三 憲法第十四條戒嚴ノ宣告同第八條及第七十條ノ勅令及其他開則ノ規定アル勅令
- 四 列國交渉ノ條約及約束
- 五 樞密院ノ官制及事務規程ノ改正ニ關スル事項
- 六 前諸項ニ掲クルモノ、外臨時ニ諮詢セラレタル事項



参照

大日本帝國憲法（明治二十二年二月）

第八條 天皇ハ公共ノ安全ヲ保持シ又ハ其ノ災厄ヲ避クル爲緊急ノ必要ニ由リ帝國議會開會ノ場合ニ於テ法律ニ代ルヘキ勅令ヲ發ス
此ノ勅令ハ次ノ會期ニ於テ帝國議會ニ提出スヘシ若議會ニ於テ承諾セサルトキハ政府ハ將來ニ向テ其ノ効力ヲ失フコトヲ公布スヘシ

第十四條 天皇ハ戒嚴ヲ宣告ス戒嚴ノ要件及効力ハ法律ヲ以テ之ヲ定ム

第七十條 公共ノ安全ヲ保持スル爲緊急ノ需用アル場合ニ於テ内外ノ情形ニ因リ政府ハ帝國議會ヲ召集スルコト能ハサルトキハ勅令ニ依リ財政上必要ノ處分ヲ爲スコトヲ得
前項ノ場合ニ於テハ次ノ會期ニ於テ帝國議會ニ提出シ其ノ承諾ヲ求ムルヲ要ス



一樞密院官制中改正ノ件

右別紙ノ通本院ニ於テ決議上奏候條此段
及通牒候也

昭和十三年十二月十四日

樞密院議長男爵平沼騏一郎

内閣總理大臣公爵近衛文麿殿

臣等樞密院官制中改正ノ件
諮詢ノ命ヲ恪ミ本月十四日ヲ以テ審議ヲ
盡シ之ヲ可決セリ乃チ謹テ上奏シ更ニ
聖明ノ採擇ヲ仰ク

昭和十三年十二月十四日

樞密院議長男爵臣平沼騏一郎

勅令第

號

樞密院官制中左ノ通改正ス

第六條 樞密院ハ左ノ事項ニ付諮詢ヲ

待テ會議ヲ開キ意見ヲ上奏ス

- 一 皇室典範及皇室令ニ於テ樞密院ノ權限ニ屬セシメタル事項竝ニ特ニ諮詢セラレタル皇室令

二 帝國憲法ノ條項ニ關スル草案及
疑義

三 帝國憲法ニ附屬スル法律及勅令
四 樞密院ノ官制及事務規程ノ改正
五 帝國憲法第八條及第七十條ノ勅

令

六 國際條約ノ締結

七 帝國憲法第十四條ノ戒嚴ノ宣告

八 教育ニ關スル重要ノ勅令

九 行政各部ノ官制其ノ他ノ官規ニ

關スル重要ノ勅令

十 榮典及恩赦ノ基礎ニ關スル勅令

十一 前各號ニ掲ゲタルモノノ外特

ニ諮詢セラレタル事項

附則

本令ハ公布ノ日ヨリ之ヲ施行ス

樞密院官制中改正ノ件審査報告

第一

今回御諮詢ノ樞密院官制中改正ノ件ハ總審査
委員會ニ付託セラレタルニ由リ本月七日其ノ
委員會ヲ開キ國務大臣及關係諸官ノ辯明ヲ聽
キテ之ガ查覈ヲ遂ゲタリ

抑々樞密院ニ諮詢セラルベキ事項ハ明治二十
三年十月改正ノ同院官制第六條第一號乃至第
五號ニ掲ゲタルモノノ外同條第六號ノ規定ニ
基キ明治三十三年四月九日附御沙汰書及其ノ
解釋書ニ掲ゲタルモノアリ更ニ後年ニ及ンデ

内閣ニ於テ御諮詢ヲ奏請スルヲ例トスルニ至
レルモノアリ今之ヲ通看スルニ其ノ中ニハ輕
重當ヲ失ヘルモノナキニアラズ又之ヲ諮詢事
項タラザルモノニ對比スルニ彼此ノ權衡宜シ
キヲ得ザル所ナシトセズ乃チ從前ノ諮詢事項
中削除スベキモノハ削除シ之ニ追加スベキモ
ノハ追加シ以テ之ヲ適當ニ整理スルノ必要ア
ルが故ニ其ノ趣旨ノ下ニ茲ニ前記ノ官制規定
御沙汰書其ノ他ニ依リテ定マリタル諮詢事項
ノ全般ニ互リ若干ノ増減ヲ施ス爲メ先ツ本件

ノ勅令ヲ以テ官制第六條ノ全文ヲ改正セント
スルモノナリ

本件ノ勅令ヲ以テスル樞密院官制第六條ノ改
正規定ニ於テハ同院ニ諮詢セラルベキ事項ヲ
別チテ十一項トシ之ヲ列舉シテ(一)皇室典範及
皇室令ニ於テ樞密院ノ權限ニ屬セシメタル事
項竝ニ特ニ諮詢セラレタル皇室令(二)帝國憲法
ノ條項ニ關スル草案及疑義(三)帝國憲法ニ附屬
スル法律及勅令(四)樞密院ノ官制及事務規程ノ
改正(五)帝國憲法第八條及第七十條ノ勅令(六)國

際條約ノ締結(七)帝國憲法第十四條ノ戒嚴ノ宣
告(八)教育ニ關スル重要ノ勅令(九)行政各部ノ官
制其ノ他ノ官規ニ關スル重要ノ勅令(十)榮典及
恩赦ノ基礎ニ關スル勅令(十一)其ノ外特ニ諮詢セ
ラレタル事項ト爲ス此ノ内第六號ノ「國際條約」
トハ名稱ノ如何ヲ問ハズ汎ク國際間ノ取極ヲ
指稱スルノ義ナルコト從前列國交渉ノ條約及
約束ト言フト何等相異ナル所ナキコトハ政府
當局ノ言明シタル所ナリ而シテ右列舉中第三
號第八號及第九號ニ屬スルモノノ概目竝ニ第

十一號ニ含ムモノノ要目ヲ定ムル爲メ別ニ勅
裁ヲ經テ本議案添附ノ参照ニ示スガ如キ内規
ヲ設ケラルル苦ナリ

従前ノ諮詢事項ト改正ニ係ル諮詢事項トノ異
同ハ是レ亦本議案添附ノ参照ニ示ス所ノ如シ

按ズルニ本件ハ時要ニ照シ事宜ニ考へ樞密院
ノ諮詢事項ニ妥當ナル整理ヲ施ス爲メ同院
官制ノ現行規定中當該部分ニ改正ヲ加ヘント
スルモノニシテ其ノ趣旨竝ニ條項トモ別ニ支
障ノ廉ナシト認メララルルニ由リ審査委員會ニ

於テハ此ノ儘之ヲ可決セラレ然ルベキ旨全會
一致ヲ以テ議決シタリ
右審査ノ結果ヲ報告ス

昭和十三年十二月九日

審査委員長

樞密院副議長

原

嘉道

審査委員

樞密顧問官伯爵金子堅太郎

樞密顧問官侯爵黒田長成(前顧問官)

樞密顧問官

櫻井

錠二

樞密顧問官

河合

操

樞密顧問官男爵鈴木貫太郎

樞密顧問官子爵石井菊次郎

樞密顧問官

有馬

良橘

樞密顧問官

窪田靜太郎

樞密顧問官

鈴木

莊六

樞密顧問官

石塚

英藏

樞密顧問官

清水

澄

樞密顧問官

藤澤幾之輔

樞密顧問官男爵林

權助

密四

樞密顧問官

南

弘

樞密顧問官

田中

隆三

樞密顧問官男爵奈良

武次

樞密顧問官

荒木寅三郎

樞密顧問官男爵松井慶四郎

樞密顧問官

菅原 通敬

樞密顧問官

松浦鎮次郎

樞密顧問官

潮 惠之輔

樞密顧問官

林 賴三郎

樞密顧問官

深井 英五

樞密院議長男爵平沼騏一郎殿

密五

IMT 646

39

秘

昭和十三年十二月十四日會議議案

樞密院官制中改正ノ件

参照添附

勅令第

號

樞密院官制中左ノ通改正ス

第六條 樞密院ハ左ノ事項ニ付諮詢ヲ

待テ會議ヲ開キ意見ヲ上奏ス

一 皇室典範及皇室令ニ於テ樞密院

ノ權限ニ屬セシメタル事項竝ニ特

ニ諮詢セラレタル皇室令

二 帝國憲法ノ條項ニ關スル草案及

疑義

三 帝國憲法ニ附屬スル法律及勅令

四 樞密院ノ官制及事務規程ノ改正

五 帝國憲法第八條及第七十條ノ勅

令

六 國際條約ノ締結

七 帝國憲法第十四條ノ戒嚴ノ宣告

八 教育ニ關スル重要ノ勅令

九 行政各部ノ官制其ノ他ノ官規ニ

關スル重要ノ勅令

十 榮典及恩赦ノ基礎ニ關スル勅令

十一 前各號ニ掲ゲタルモノノ外特

ニ諮詢セラレタル事項

附則

本令ハ公布ノ日ヨリ之ヲ施行ス

參照(新内規案)

樞密院諮詢事項ノ範圍ニ關スル件

樞密院官制第六條第三號ノ帝國憲法ニ附屬スル法律及勅令ハ概ネ左ノ如シ

一 議院法

二 貴族院令

三 貴族院各種議員ノ選舉ニ關スル規則

四 衆議院議員選舉法及衆議院議員選舉法

施行令

五 裁判所構成法、裁判所構成法施行條例及

判事懲戒法

六 陪審法

七 行政裁判法及行政裁判所長官評定官懲
戒令

八 會計法

九 會計検査院法及會計検査官懲戒法

十 内閣官制

十一 公式令

樞密院官制第六條第八號ノ教育ニ關スル重要
ノ勅令ハ概ネ左ノ如シ

一 各學校令(師範教育令ヲ含ム)及幼稚園令
二 朝鮮其ノ他ノ外地ノ教育ノ基礎ニ關ス

ル勅令

三 學位ニ關スル勅令

樞密院官制第六條第九號ノ行政各部ノ官制其
ノ他ノ官規ニ關スル重要ノ勅令ハ概テ左ノ如

シ

一 各省官制通則

二 親任官待遇以上ノ官職ノ設置及廢止ニ

關スル勅令

三 各省ノ設置及廢止並ニ權限ノ變更ニ關スル勅令

四 內閣及各省部内ノ部局ノ設置及廢止ニ關スル勅令

五 普通地方行政官廳ノ設置及廢止ニ關スル勅令

六 朝鮮其ノ他ノ外地ノ最高行政官廳及其ノ部内ノ部局ノ設置及廢止ニ關スル勅令
前五號ノ設置及廢止ハ當該官制ノ全部改正ノ場合ヲ含ム

第四號及第六號ノ部局トハ地方部局ヲ除
キ名稱ノ如何ヲ問ハズ勅任官ヲ長トスル
内局及外局ヲ謂フ

框五

七 高等官ノ官等分階ノ制ニ關スル勅令

八 高等文官ノ初敘、轉任及再任ノ場合ニ於

ケル官等ノ制並ニ官等陞敘ノ制ニ關スル
勅令

九 高等文官ノ任用及試験ニ關スル勅令

十 文官ノ分限ニ關スル勅令

十一 官吏ノ服務紀律ニ關スル勅令

十二 文官ノ懲戒ニ關スル勅令
樞密院官制第六條第十一號ノ事項中ニハ左ノ
諸件ヲ含ム

- 一 宣戰ノ布告
- 二 重要ナル國際條約ノ廢棄
- 三 在外帝國大使館及公使館ノ設置及廢止
- 四 特ニ重要ナル機關ノ官制
- 五 罰則命令ノ根據タル法律及勅令
- 六 制令及律令ノ根據タル法律
- 七 勅令制令及律令中直接ニ長期三年ヲ超

ユル懲役又ハ長期六年ヲ超ユル禁錮以上
ノ刑ヲ定ムル規定ニ關スルモノ

振六

八 朝鮮其ノ他ノ外地ノ裁判制度及地方制
度ノ基礎ニ關スル勅令、制令及律令

○樞密院官制

明治二十一年
勅令第百二十二號

第六條 樞密院ハ左ノ事項ニ付諮詢ヲ待テ會

議ヲ開キ意見ヲ上奏ス

一 皇室典範ニ於テ其權限ニ屬セシメタル
事項

二 憲法ノ條項又ハ憲法ニ附屬スル法律勅
令ニ關スル草案及疑義

三 憲法第十四條戒嚴ノ宣告同第八條及第
七十條ノ勅令及其他罰則ノ規定アル勅
令

四 列國交渉ノ條約及約束

五 樞密院ノ官制及事務規程ノ改正ニ關ス

ル事項

六 前諸項ニ掲クルモノ、外臨時ニ諮詢セ

ラレタル事項

○明治三十三年四月九日御沙汰書

樞密院官制第六條第六ニ依リ諮詢スヘキ事項

中別記ノ勅令ハ最モ重要ナルモノニ付自今同

院ノ審議ニ付セシム

一 教育制度ノ基礎ニ關スル勅令

- 一 内閣官制ニ關スル勅令
- 一 各省官制通則ニ關スル勅令
- 一 臺灣總督府官制ニ關スル勅令
- 一 高等官官等ニ關スル勅令
- 一 官吏服務紀律ニ關スル勅令
- 一 文官懲戒ニ關スル勅令
- 一 文官試験ニ關スル勅令
- 一 文官任用ニ關スル勅令
- 一 文官分限ニ關スル勅令

○右御沙汰書ノ解釋書

一 高等官官等ニ關スル勅令

一、官等分階ノ制ニ關スル勅令

二、初叙、轉任、再任ノ場合ニ於ケル官等ノ制ニ關スル勅令

三、陞叙ノ制ニ關スル勅令

四、親任式ヲ以テ叙任スル官ノ新設ニ關スル勅令

一 教育ノ基礎ニ關スル勅令

一、小學校令

二、中學校令

三、高等女學校令

四、師範教育令

五、高等學校令

六、大學令

七、實業學校令

○其ノ他

慣例上内閣ヨリ御諮詢ヲ奏請スルモノ數件アリ

現行比較
改正案

上欄ハ現行下欄ハ改正案

墨書ハ現行ニ同ジキモノ
朱書ハ現行ニ加除シタルモノ

皇室典範ニ於テ其權限ニ屬セシメ
タル事項

皇室典範及皇室令ニ於テ樞密院ノ
權限ニ屬セシメタル事項並ニ特ニ諮詢セ
ラルル皇室令

憲法ノ條項又ハ憲法ニ附屬スル法律
勅令ニ關スル草案及疑義

帝國憲法ノ條項ニ關スル草案及疑義
帝國憲法ニ附屬スル法律及勅令

議院法

議院法

貴族院令

貴族院令

貴族院各種議員ノ選舉ニ關スル

貴族院各種議員ノ選舉ニ關スル

規則

衆議院議員選舉法及衆議院議員

選舉法施行令

裁判所構成法、裁判所構成法施行條例

陪審法

行政裁判法

會計法

會計檢查院法

規則

衆議院議員選舉法及衆議院議員

選舉法施行令

裁判所構成法、裁判所構成法施行條例

及判事懲戒法

陪審法

行政裁判法及行政裁判所長官評定

官懲戒法

會計法

會計檢查院法及會計檢查官懲戒

<p>内閣官制 公式令</p>	<p>樞密院ノ官制及事務規程ノ改正ニ關スル事項</p>	<p>憲法第十四條戒嚴ノ宣告同第八條及第七十條ノ勅令</p>	<p>罰則ノ規定アル勅令</p>	<p>列國交渉ノ條約及約束</p>	<p>教育制度ノ基礎ニ關スル勅令</p>
<p>法 内閣官制 公式令</p>	<p>樞密院ノ官制及事務規程ノ改正</p>	<p>帝國憲法第八條及第七十條ノ勅令 帝國憲法第十四條戒嚴ノ宣告</p>	<p>削除</p>	<p>國際條約ノ締結</p>	<p>教育ニ關スル重要ノ勅令</p>

各學校令(師範教育令ヲ含ム)及幼
稚園令

朝鮮其ノ他ノ外地ノ教育ノ基礎ニ

關スル勅令

學位ニ關スル勅令

官制ニ關スル勅令

各省官制通則ニ關スル勅令

國務大臣ノ禮遇ヲ受クル職ニ關

スル勅令

親任式ヲ以テ敘任スル官ノ新設ニ

各學校令(師範教育令ヲ含ム)及幼
稚園令

朝鮮其ノ他ノ外地ノ教育ノ基礎ニ

關スル勅令

學位ニ關スル勅令

官制ニ關スル勅令

各省官制通則

親任官待遇以上ノ官職ノ設置及廢

止ニ關スル勅令

關スル勅令

親任官ノ廢止ニ關スル勅令

各省官制改正ノ勅令ニシテ所管

事務ノ變更ノ局ノ設置廢止書記

官定員ノ増減其ノ他重要ト認ム

ベキ事項ニ關スルモノ

朝鮮總督府官制

臺灣總督府官制

關東局官制

樺太廳官制

經二

各省ノ設置及廢止並ニ權限ノ

變更ニ關スル勅令

內閣及各省部内ノ部局ノ設置及

廢止ニ關スル勅令

普通地方行政官廳ノ設置及廢止

ニ關スル勅令

朝鮮其他ノ外地ノ最高行政官廳

及其ノ部内ノ部局ノ設置及廢止ニ

南洋廳官制

高等官官等ニ關スル勅令

官等分階ノ制ニ關スル勅令

初叙、轉任、再任ノ場合ニ於ケル官等

ノ制ニ關スル勅令

關スル勅令

設置及廢止ニ當テ官制ノ全部改

正ヲ含ム

部局トシテ地方部局ヲ除キ名稱ノ

如何ノ問ニ對シ勅任官ヲ長ニシル

内局及外局ヲ謂フ

高等官ノ官等ニ關スル勅令

官等分階ノ制ニ關スル勅令

高等文官ノ初叙、轉任及再任場

合ニ於ケル官等ノ制並ニ官等陞

<p>官等陞叙ノ制ニ關スル勅令</p>	<p>叙ノ制ニ關スル勅令</p>
<p>文官ノ任用ニ關スル勅令 文官任用ニ關スル勅令 文官試驗ニ關スル勅令</p>	<p>文官ノ任用ニ關スル勅令 高等文官ノ任用ニ關スル勅令 高等文官ノ試驗ニ關スル勅令</p>
<p>文官分限ニ關スル勅令</p>	<p>文官ノ分限ニ關スル勅令</p>
<p>官紀ニ關スル勅令 官吏服務紀律ニ關スル勅令 文官懲戒ニ關スル勅令</p>	<p>官紀ニ關スル勅令 官吏ノ服務紀律ニ關スル勅令 文官ノ懲戒ニ關スル勅令</p>
<p>恩赦令</p>	<p>恩赦ノ基礎ニ關スル勅令</p>
<p></p>	<p>榮典ニ關スル勅令</p>

前諸項ニ掲クルモノノ外臨時ニ諮
詢セラレタル事項

其ノ他特ニ諮詢セラレタル事項

宣戰ノ布告

重要ナル國際條約ノ廢棄

在外帝國大使館及公使館ノ設置
及廢止

特ニ重要ナル機關ノ官制

罰則命令ノ根據タル法律及勅令

制令及律令ノ根據タル法律

勅令制令及律令中直接ニ長期ニ

年ヲ越スル機後又ハ長期六年ヲ越スル
額以上ノ額ヲ定ムル規定ニ關スルモノ
朝鮮其他ノ外地ノ裁判制度及地方
制度基礎ニ關スル勅令制令及律令

概一四

秘

後日添附

本月二十一日勅令第七百七十四號ヲ以テ公布
相成候樞密院官制中改正ノ件(第六條ノ改正)ニ
關シ別紙ノ通り内閣ヨリ通牒有之候ニ付依命
此段及通知候也

昭和十三年十二月二十三日

樞密院書記官

內閣閣甲第三三五號

昭和十三年十二月二十一日

內閣總理大臣公爵近衛文麿

樞密院議長男爵平沼騏一郎殿

今般樞密院官制第六條ノ規定改正ニ伴ヒ樞密院御諮詢事項ノ範圍ニ關スル件別紙ノ通勅定相成候條此段申進候

追テ明治三十三年四月九日附ノ樞密院御諮

詢事項ニ關スル御沙汰書及同年五月十二日
上奏同月十五日裁可ヲ經タル右御沙汰書ニ
關スル解釋ハ今回ノ樞密院官制第六條ノ規
定改正ノ結果自然失效ト相成候旨勅裁ヲ經
候此段爲念申添候

(昭和十三年十二月十六日勅定)

樞密院諮詢事項ノ範圍ニ關スル件

樞密院官制第六條第三號ノ帝國憲法ニ附屬スル法律及勅令ハ概ネ左ノ如シ

一 議院法

二 貴族院令

三 貴族院各種議員ノ選舉ニ關スル規則

四 衆議院議員選舉法及衆議院議員選舉法施行令

五 裁判所構成法裁判所構成法施行條例及

判事懲戒法

六 陪審法

七 行政裁判法及行政裁判所長官評定官懲
戒令

八 會計法

九 會計検査院法及會計検査官懲戒法

十 内閣官制

十一 公式令

樞密院官制第六條第八號ノ教育ニ關スル重要
ノ勅令ハ概テ左ノ如シ

一 各學校令(師範教育令ヲ含ム)及幼稚園令
二 朝鮮其ノ他ノ外地ノ教育ノ基礎ニ關ス
ル勅令

三 學位ニ關スル勅令

樞密院官制第六條第九號ノ行政各部ノ官制其
ノ他ノ官規ニ關スル重要ノ勅令ハ概テ左ノ如
シ

一 各省官制通則

二 親任官待遇以上ノ官職ノ設置及廢止ニ
關スル勅令

三 各省ノ設置及廢止並ニ權限ノ變更ニ關
スル勅令

四 內閣及各省部内ノ部局ノ設置及廢止ニ
關スル勅令

五 普通地方行政官廳ノ設置及廢止ニ關ス
ル勅令

六 朝鮮其ノ他ノ外地ノ最高行政官廳及其
ノ部内ノ部局ノ設置及廢止ニ關スル勅
令

前五號ノ設置及廢止ハ當該官制ノ全部改

正ノ場合ヲ含ム

第四號及第六號ノ部局トハ地方部局ヲ除キ名稱ノ如何ヲ問ハズ勅任官ヲ長トスル内局及外局ヲ謂フ

七 高等官ノ官等分階ノ制ニ關スル勅令

八 高等文官ノ初叙、轉任及再任ノ場合ニ於ケル官等ノ制並ニ官等陞叙ノ制ニ關スル勅令

九 高等文官ノ任用及試験ニ關スル勅令

十 文官ノ分限ニ關スル勅令

十一 官吏ノ服務紀律ニ關スル勅令
十二 文官ノ懲戒ニ關スル勅令

樞密院官制第六條第十一號ノ事項中ニハ左ノ
諸件ヲ含ム

- 一 宣戰ノ布告
- 二 重要ナル國際條約ノ廢棄
- 三 在外帝國大使館及公使館ノ設置及廢止
- 四 特ニ重要ナル機關ノ官制
- 五 罰則命令ノ根據タル法律及勅令
- 六 制令及律令ノ根據タル法律

- 七 勅令、制令及律令中直接ニ長期三年ヲ超
ユル懲役又ハ長期六年ヲ超ユル禁錮以上
ノ刑ヲ定ムル規定ニ關スルモノ
- 八 朝鮮其ノ他ノ外地ノ裁判制度及地方制
度ノ基礎ニ關スル勅令、制令及律令

內閣閣甲第三六四號

昭和十三年十二月二十一日

內閣書記官長風見章

樞密院議長男爵平沼騏一郎殿

今般樞密院官制第六條ノ規定改正ニ伴ヒ同條第六號ノ改正規定ノ國際條約ノ解釋ニ關シ別紙ノ通閣議決定相成候條依命爲念申進候

(別紙)

(昭和十三年十二月十三日閣議決定)

樞密院官制第六條第六號ノ改正規定

ノ國際條約ノ解釋ニ關スル件

樞密院官制第六條第六號ノ改正規定ノ國際條約ハ汎ク國際間ノ取極ヲ指稱シ條約ナル名稱ヲ有スルモノノミナラズ協約、協定、議定書等ノ名稱ヲ有スルモノヲモ包含スルモノニシテ現行樞密院官制第六條ノ列國交渉ノ條約及約束ト其ノ範圍ヲ同ジクスルモノトス

內閣閣甲第三三六號

昭和十三年十二月二十一日

內閣書記官長風見章

樞密院議長男爵平沼騏一郎殿

今般樞密院官制第六條ノ規定改正ニ伴ヒ貴院御諮詢事項ニ關スル諒解事項別紙ノ通閣議決定相成候條依命爲念申進候

(別紙)

(昭和十三年十二月二日閣議決定)

樞密院御諮詢事項ニ關スル諒解事項

教育制度ノ基礎ニ關スル事項ハ從前通り勅令ヲ以テ規定スベク今後若シ法律ヲ以テスル場合ニ於テモ樞密院御諮詢事項トシテ取扱フモノトス